
From: Jane Maranos
To: Lago, Vincente; Jorge L. Fors, Jr.; Mena, Michael; Menendez, Kirk; Urquia, Billy
Cc: Anderson, Rhonda
Subject: Commission Meeting 9/14/21 item F-4
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:30:13 PM

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Members of the Coral Gables City Commission,
I wish to express my support for resolution F-4 "Landmarks Advisory Board" proposed
by Commissioner Anderson. 
 A Landmarks Advisory Board will act in the public interest in partnership with the
city’s preservation efforts and public works department to make informed and
equitable recommendations concerning the maintenance and care of the city’s public
landmarks such as entrances, plazas, fountains, historically significant poles and
lights, historic markers, statues, and other historically significant landmarks or items. 

Sincerely, 
Jane Maranos 
1261 Milan Avenue 
CG 33134

 

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:maranosj@att.net
mailto:VLago@coralgables.com
mailto:jfors@coralgables.com
mailto:mmena@coralgables.com
mailto:kmenendez@coralgables.com
mailto:burquia@coralgables.com
mailto:randerson@coralgables.com


From: Debra a. Incera
To: Anderson, Rhonda; Jorge L. Fors, Jr.; Lago, Vincente; Mena, Michael; Menendez, Kirk; Urquia, Billy
Subject: Coral Gables Landmarks
Date: Sunday, September 12, 2021 12:27:32 PM

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Members of the Coral Gables City Commission,
I wish to express my support for resolution F-4 "Landmarks Advisory Board" proposed by Commissioner Rhonda
Anderson.  A Landmarks Advisory Board will act in the public interest in partnership with the city’s preservation
efforts and public works department to make informed and equitable recommendations concerning the maintenance
and care of the city’s public landmarks such as entrances, plazas, fountains, historically significant poles and lights,
historic markers, statues, and other historically significant landmarks or items, such as the wooden water stations on
the Granada Golf course, which add beauty and character to our unique city.

Thank you.
Debra Incera and Armando Incera
917 Algaringo Ave
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:mrsdebster@bellsouth.net
mailto:randerson@coralgables.com
mailto:jfors@coralgables.com
mailto:VLago@coralgables.com
mailto:mmena@coralgables.com
mailto:kmenendez@coralgables.com
mailto:burquia@coralgables.com


From: Margaret w hernandez
To: Anderson, Rhonda; Jorge L. Fors, Jr.; Lago, Vincente; Mena, Michael; Menendez, Kirk; Urquia, Billy
Subject: Landmarks Advisory Board
Date: Sunday, September 12, 2021 2:51:56 PM

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
by Commissioner Rhonda Anderson.  A Landmarks Advisory Board will act in the
public interest in partnership with the city’s preservation efforts and public works
department to make informed and equitable recommendations concerning the
maintenance and care of the city’s public landmarks such as entrances, plazas,
fountains, historically significant poles and lights, historic markers, statues, and other
historically significant landmarks or items.
 
Thank you.

Maggie Hernandez 
305 495-8775 

mailto:maggiehernandez@me.com
mailto:randerson@coralgables.com
mailto:jfors@coralgables.com
mailto:VLago@coralgables.com
mailto:mmena@coralgables.com
mailto:kmenendez@coralgables.com
mailto:burquia@coralgables.com


From: zully pardo
To: Lago, Vincente; Anderson, Rhonda; Jorge L. Fors, Jr.; Mena, Michael; Menendez, Kirk; Urquia, Billy
Subject: ORDINANCE F-4 "LANDMARKS ADVISORY BOARD"
Date: Sunday, September 12, 2021 5:26:01 PM

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

                 ﻿Jaime & Zully Pardo
                  49 Campina Court
              Coral Gables, Fl. 33134

﻿Dear City of Coral Gables Commission,

We support resolution F-4 , “Landmarks Advisory Board”. The appointment of a Board of dedicated residents to
work in a concerted effort with the city’s historic preservation and public works departments would allow for well
informed and fair-minded  recommendations where the care of our public landmarks is concerned.

We ask that you approve this resolution. It would further the protection of our city‘s treasured  endowments.

Sincerely,
Jaime & Zully Pardo
305-803-1506

﻿
﻿

Sent from my iPhone
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